Admin

Plot No. 64, Sector No. 3, D-6, Shreekrishana Nagari, Indrayaninagar, Bhosari,Pune – 26. Phone: 9657843853 E-mail: chouguledeepa.pvpcoa08@gmail.com



Objectives:

To work in an institute, where sincerity and hard work plays, to be an asset for the institute and carve a niche for myself whatever I undertake. I aspire to hold a responsible position in an institute of repute and to contribute towards its growth. The job should be challenging and should provide me an opportunity to utilize my analytical deductive a communication skills.

Education:

B.Arch. from Dr. D.Y. Patil College of Architecture, Kolhapur, Shivaji University in December 2001.

M. Arch. (Construction Management) from Dr. D.Y.Patil College of Architecture, Aakurdi, Pune University– awaiting results.(Got First Class for all three Semesters)

Duration	Degree	University	Percentage	
2000-01	B. Arch. From D. y. patil College of Architecture, Kolhapur	Shivaji University – Oct 2001	58.54%	
2007-08	M. Arch. (General M. Arch.)	Bharati Vidyapeeth University	1 year done.	
2012-13	M. Arch. (Construction Management)	Pune University	Sem I 67.25% 538/800 Sem II 64% 512/800	
2014-15	M. Arch. (Construction Management) from D. Y. Patil College of Architecture, Akurdi	Pune University May-2015	Sem III 67.57% 473/700 Sem IV 75.43% 528/700	
		Total all semester	68.36% 2051/3000	

 Computer proficiency Auto Cad, MS office 2003, MSP etc.

Address for correspondence:

Gut No. – 52/53, Wing A-107+108, Manas Valley Bhukum, Near Ashwini Building & Bhukum Bus Stop, Tal.- Mulashi, Dist. – Pune ,Pin Code - 412115.

Experience:

Lecturer in Women's Home Science College, Akluj. (June 2000 – May 2002) NSS 10days training at TISS Mumbai in 2001for faculty.

Aakruti Consultants, Akluj. Poduval Associates, Bhosari , Pune – 39. Landscape Architects, Nigadi (May 2002 – May 2007)

As an Architect.

Lecturer in Vit's PVP College of Architecture, Pirangut, Pune. (June 2007 – Till date) Approved Assistant Professor by SPPU w.e.f. 26.04.2017

Working as Senior Supervisor and coordinating PVPCOA exams. Working as Hostel Warden in Vit's Hostel, Bavdhan from December 2011 till date. Working on Committee reports for different inspections like LIC, COA etc.

Own professional Practice in architectural work , handling own projects (May 2003 – May 2010)

As an Architect.

Personal Details:

Father's Name	: Rangrao Dadu Chougule.
Husband's Name	: Shrinivas Tukaram kore.
Marital Status	: Married
Date of Birth	: 2 nd February, 1979
Native Place	: Belanki, Miraj.

Declaration:

• I hereby declare that the above information as furnished by me is true to my knowledge.

Salary Expectations:

As per Rules.

Place: Pune. Date: 25.03.2019, Monday.

Ar. D. R. Chougule

Work	<mark>< Profile :</mark>			
S.N.	Time Period	Details		
1.	Dec. 2001	B. Arch. Pass out		
2.	June 2000 – May 2002	As a lecturer at Home Science Women's College, Akluj Subject Taught – Family Resource Management, Interior Design, Fundamentals of art & design. NSS training programme in TISS campus, Mumbai in April 2002 Along with this working in Architect's office part time. Work bandolod Quantities for bospital project At Mayani		
		Work handeled0 Quantities for hospital project At Mayani, Residential Bunglow Projects working details & Site Handeling.		
3.	Oct 2003 – May 2006	As an resident Architect in Poduval Associtaes, Bhosari. Handeling site as a resident architect.		
4.	June 2007 – Till da			
	2007 -2008	Subject taught – B. S. I, BTM – III, QS& Spec. , ADG – I , ADG – I , Additional Junior Supervisor, Helping in preparing reports for Inspection by different committees.		
	2008-2009	Subject taught – BTM –I, BTM – III, ADG – I, ADG – II, QS& Spec., Exam Coordination, Developing Administrative formats, Stationary Store, Sheet Format, Gift Diary work		
	2009-2010	Subject taught – BTM –I, BTM – III, QS& Spec. Exam Coordination, Developing Administrative formats, Stationary Store, Sheet Format, Gift Diary work, LIC Committee work		
	2010-2011	On Leave from May- 2010 Subject taught – BTM –I, ADG – I, BTM – III, QS& Spec. Exam Coordination, LIC Committee work		
	2011-2012	On Leave Joined in Dec. 2011 Subject taught – BTM –I, BTM – III, QS& Spec. Exam Coordination, LIC Committee work And Hostel Coordinator from Dec. 2011		
	2012-2013	Subject taught – BTM –I,TOS – I, ADG – II, BTM – III, TOS – III, QS& Spec. Exam Coordination, LIC Committee work, Submission Room Coordination And Hostel Coordinator		
	2013-2014	Subject taught – BTM –I, BTM – III, TOS – III, QS& Spec. Exam Coordination, And Hostel Coordinator		
	2014-2015	Subject taught – BTM –I, BTM – III, TOS – III, QS& Spec. Exam Coordination, And Hostel Coordinator		
	2015-2016	Subject taught –WSMM, BS –I, B.S. – II, BTM – III, TOS – III, QS & Spec. Exam Coordination, Chairman, WSMM I + II And Hostel Coordinator		
	2016-2017	Subject Taught – BTM III, TOS III, BS II, QSE & SW Exam Coordination (B. Arch + M Arch) and Hostel Coordination		
	2017-2018 Approved Assistant Professor by SPPU w.e.f. 26.04.2017	Subject Taught – BS I+II, BTM V+VI, TOS V+VI, BS III+IV, QSE & SW, Chairman, BTM I + II Exam Coordination (B. Arch + M Arch) and Hostel Coordination		
	2018-2019	Subject Taught – BTM I+II, BS I+II, TOS V+VI, QSE I+II & SW I+II Exam Coordination (B. Arch + M Arch), Chairman, BTM I + II and Hostel Coordination		

Work Profile :

S.N.	Time Period	Details
4.	2019-2020	Subject Taught – BTM I+ II, BTM V+VI, TOS V+VI, BS I+II, QSE I+II, Exam Coordination (B. Arch + M. Arch), Chairman, BTM I+II(2019 +2015 Pattern)
	2020-2021	Subject Taught – BTM I+II, BTM V+VI, TOS V+VI, SW (mentoring) Exam Coordination (B. Arch + M. Arch), Chairman, BTM I+II 2019 pattern

Facul	ty Engagements & Achive	<mark>ments :</mark>		
Year of	Title of the professional	Organized by	Date and Duration	
QIP- TTP	development program		(from – to)	
2018-19	Training of Ewall -'V'	COA - TRC, Abhimanshree ,Pune	03.12.18 to 07.12.18	
2013-14	Advanced Training Course in Microsoft Project	Mech-Lean Engineering	26.10.13 to 27.10.13	
2015-2016 Emerging Trends in Architecture, technology & Allied Fields – 2016		National Conference by D.Y. Patil College of Architecture Akurdi, Pune.	12.02. 17 to 13.02. 17	
2016-2017	Delhi 'o' Delhi – Exploring Delhi's Contemporary Architecture	Vastukosh by Ar. Prof. Prasanna Desai	20.05.17 to 24.05.17	
2017-2018	Pre-Design	Faculty Seminar by Vit's PVPCOA	19.08.17	
2017-2018	Firmness for Delight	Workshop by CTES college of Architecture	07.04.18	
2018-2019	Syllabus Orientation B. Arch. 2019 Pattern	Workshop by BNCA, Pune, in association with BOS Architecture & SPPU, Pune.	27.07.19	
2001-2002	National Service Scheme	Orientation on NSS by TISS, Mumbai	15.04.2002 to 24.04.2002	

S. no	Categ ory	Title of paper	Name of the author/s	Name of journal/ newspaper/ magazine	Year of publi catio n	ISBN/ISSN number/ volume: issue of magazine	Link of the recognition in UGC enlistment of the Journal
1.	Paper Publication/ Presentation	Quality Assurance In Precast Construction Technology	Deeparani Chougule	International Journal of research in civil Engineering, Architecture & Design (IJRCEAD)	2016	ISBN :- 1601030402005 / ISSN:- 2347- 8284/2347-2855	www.iaster.com